Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Michael Garcia [MGarcia@eticeng.com]

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2008 2:53 PM

To: Hamlin, Vicky

Cc: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Subject: Re: Well search 955 Kennedy St Oakland 2S3W 6 2000'.
Vicky,

Are images of the well records missing? I received the legend and an excel file listing
wells found in the search radius, but don't see anything that would show me the actual
well records. This is the first time I've conducted a well survey through Alameda County,
forgive me if the records are not normally distributed.

Thanks,
Mike

>>> "Hamlin, Vicky" <vickyh@acpwa.org> 3/21/2008 1:39 PM >>>
To: Michael Garcia
Cc: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Attachments: Well search 955 Kennedy St Oakland 2S3W 6 2000'.xls; Well Search Legend.rtf

You requested a 2000' radius search.

I added 2S3W Section 6, tracts EFG, nothing found in E or F. Also no results for Section
7 tract D, and 2S4W Section 1 (either J or R) or Section 12 tract A.

In accordance with Section 13752, information obtained from these reports shall be kept
confidential and shall not be disseminated, published, or made available for inspection by
the public without written authorization from the owner(s) of the well(s). The information
shall be used only for the purpose of conducting the study. Copies obtained shall be
stamped CONFIDENTIAL and shall be kept in a restricted file accessible only to agency
staff or the authorized agent.

The information provided is deemed reliable but not guaranteed.
Please let me know if there is anything else I can help with.

Vicky Hamlin

ESA

Alameda County Public Works Agency
Water Resources Section

399 Elmhurst Street

Hayward, CA 94544

Ph: 510-670-5443

Fax: 510-782-1939

vickyh@acpwa.org
WWW.acgov.org/pwa/wells



